Deborah Thomas

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 11:39 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Priyanka Patel;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for January 25, 2022 Board Meeting

The final agenda for the January 25, 2022 Board Meeting is on the web page.

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator “Trainee”
County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 10:14 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Priyanka Patel;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda for January 25, 2022

Good Morning,

The advanced agenda will be posted on the afternoon of Tuesday, January 18, 2022. Please remember that Monday is a
holiday so agendas need to be submitted for approval Friday if possible.

Also, Please include Cathy Lively, cathy.lively@brevardfl.gov, in all your correspondence regarding agendas.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 4:03 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Elmore, Amanda T; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Priyanka Patel; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Friday, January 14, 2022

Attachments: Landscape Ordinance for ONR.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on Friday,
January 14, 2022

PUBLISH DATE: Friday, January 14, 2022
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
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



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County, Florida, on January
25, 2022 at 9:00 a.m., in the Commission Room at 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building C, First Floor,
Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a public hearing on the following ordinance:

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022_

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA, CREATING A NEW ARTICLE IN CHAPTER 46 OF THE
BREVARD COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES; SPECIFICALLY CREATING
CHAPTER 46, ARTICLE XI, ENTITLED “LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION”; PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION OF THE WATER CONSERVATION RULE FOR LANDSCAPE
IRRIGATION OF THE ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT IN THE
BREVARD COUNTY CODE; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS; PROVIDING FOR
LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION SCHEDULES; PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS TO THE
LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION SCHEDULES; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES FROM
THE SPECIFIC DAY OF THE WEEK LIMITATIONS; PROVIDING FOR AN AREA
ENCOMPASSED; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Interested parties may appear at the January 25, 2022 meeting and be heard with respect to the proposed
ordinance. A copy of the ordinance may be inspected at the following locations:

e Office of Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
e North Brevard Library, Titusville, Florida

e Central Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida

e Melbourne Library, Melbourne, Florida

e South Mainland Library, Micco, Florida

A copy of the ordinance may also be viewed online at www.brevardfl.gov/public-hearings-and-notices.

Pursuant to Section 286.0105 Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the
board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she
will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, he or she will need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, at his or her own expense, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. Such person may provide a court
reporter, stenographer, or a tape recorder for such verbatim record. In accordance with the Americans
Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation or an interpreter to participate in the
proceedings, please notify the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing, or the County Manager’s
Office, (321) 633-2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD: 1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening System
receivers are available for the hearing impaired, & can be obtained from the Sound Technician at the
meeting. This meeting will be broadcast live on Space Coast Government Television (SCGTV) on Bright




in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse channel 99. SCGTV will also replay this meeting during the coming
month. Check the SCGTV website for daily program updates http://www.scgtv.org.



Deborah Thomas

From: Gannett Legals Public Notices 3 <ganlegpubnotices3@gannett.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 4:24 PM

To: ‘Lewis, Sally A'

Cc: Elmore, Amanda T, Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Priyanka Patel; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: RE: 5085293--Legal Ad for Friday, January 14, 2022

Attachments: OrderConf.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is your proof of the ad and order confirmation. The ad is set to run in the Florida Today on January 14. The
total cost for the ad is $285.61, which includes an affidavit that you will receive after the final date of publication. If any
changes need to be made please let me know prior to 3 p.m. Wednesday, January 12, or the ad will publish as is.

Thank you,

Andrea Harl
Public Notice Representative

GANNETT NETWORK

Office: 866-301-5578

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 3:03 PM

To: LEGALS, BRE <BRELEGALS@gannett.com>

Cc: EImore, Amanda T <Amanda.Elmore@brevardfl.gov>; Deborah Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us)
<deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell
(kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardclerk.us>; Priyanka Patel
(priyanka.patel@brevardclerk.us) <priyanka.patel@brevardclerk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: 5085293--Legal Ad for Friday, January 14, 2022

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

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Classified Ad Receipt
(For Info Only - NOT A BILL)

A GANNETT COMPANY

Customer: B.O.C.C. COUNTY MANAGER'S OFF Ad No.: 0005085293

Address: 2725 JUDGE FRAN JAMIESON WAY Pymt Method  Invoice
MELBOURNE FL 32940 NetAmt: $285.61
USA
Run Times: 1 No. of Affidavits: 1

Run Dates: 01/14/22

Text of Ad:

AD#5085293 01/14/2022
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board
ol Counly Commissioners of Brevard
County, Florida, on lanuary 25, 2022 at
:00 am., in the Commission Room at
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Building
C, First Floor, Viera, FL, 32940, will hold a
public hearing on the following ordi-

nance:
ORDINANCE NUMRBER 2022
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD
COUNTY, FLORIDA, CREATING A NEW
ARTICLE IN CHAPTER 46 OF THE BRE-
VARD COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES;
SPECIFICALLY CREATING CHAPTER 46,
ARTICLE XI, ENTITLED "LANDSCAPE IRRI-
GATION"; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION
OF THE WATER CONSERVATION RULE
FOR LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION OF THE ST.
JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT IN THE BREVARD COUNTY
CODE; PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS;
PROVIDING FOR LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION
SCHEDULES; PROVIDING EXCEPTIONS TO
THE LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION SCHED-
ULES; PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES FROM
THE SPECIFIC DAY OF THE WEEK LIMITA-
TIONS; PROVIDING FOR AN AREA EN-
COMPASSED; PROVIDING FOR INCLU-
SION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR
CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
Interested parties may appear at the
January 25, 2022 meeting and be heard
with respect to the proposed ordinance,
A copy of the ordinance may be inspect-
ed at the following locations:
e Office of Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners, Titusville, Florida
;North Brevard Library, Titusville, Flori-
a

o Contral Brevard Library, Cocoa, Florida
® Melbourne Library, Melhourne, Florida
@ South Maintand Library, Micco, Florida
A copy of the ordinance may also be
e online at vww.brevardfl.govipu
blic-hearings-and-notices, Pursuant 1o
Section 2B6.0105 Florida Statutes, if a
person decides to appeal any deckion
made by the board, agency, or commis-
sion with respect 1o any matter consid:
ered at such meeting or hearing, he or
she will need a record of the proceed-
ings, and that, for such purpose, he or
she will need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings s made, at his
or her own expense, which record in-
clides the testimony and ‘evidence upon
which. any such appeal is 10 be based.
Suth person may provide a court report-
o1, stenographer, or a tape recorder for
sueh verbiatim record, In accordance with
the Americans Disabllities Act, persons

ding a special adc dation of an
interpreter to participate in the proceed.
ings, please natify the department spon-
soring  the mestingihearing, or  the
County Manager's Office, (321) 633-
2001, at least 48 hours in advance. TDD:
1-800-955-8771. Assisted Listening Sys-
temn receivers are available for the hear-
ng impaired, & can be obtained from
the Sound Technician at the meeting.
This meeting will be broadcast five on
Space Coast Government Television
(5CGTV) on Bright House Networks chan-
nel 499, Comcast Cablé Communicatiatis
channel 51 in North Brevard and channel
13 in South Brevard, and AT&T U-verse
channel 99, SCGTV will also replay this
fﬂﬂﬂlin%‘ during the coming month.
Check the SCGTV website for daily pro-
qram updates httpdfeaww.scgtv.org.




Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 9:29 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers; Priyanka Patel;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Thursday Jan. 13, 2022

Attachments: 011622_012622_Public Mtg Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Thursday, January 13, 2022

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, January 13, 2022
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



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
1-19-2022 / 1-26-2022

Wednesday, January 19, 2022

6:30 p.m. Contractor Licensing Board/Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals;
Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C,
18t Floor, Commission Room, Contact 321-350-8275

Friday, January 21, 2022

8: 30 a.m. Citizen Oversight Committee meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge

Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 3™ Floor, Florida Room.

Tuesday, January 25, 2022

9:00 a.m. Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of
the Brevard Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay
Water and Sewer District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 1st Floor, Commission Room.

3:00 p.m. Citizen Budget Review Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera Fl., Bldg

C, 3 Floor, Atlantic Rm.: Contact: 350-9240

Wednesday, January 26, 2022

10:30 a.m. Meeting of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 455 No.
Garland Ave, Orlando, FIl., Contact pparker@ecfrpc.org. Two or more Brevard
County Commissioners may be in Attendance

1:00 p.m. Internal Audit Committee, Viera Government Center, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C, 2nd

Floor, Space Coast Room, Contact 633-2001.

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her own expense, which
record includes testimony and evidence upon which any such appeal is to be based. The needs of the hearing
and/or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the meeting/hearing is presented
with such a request no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.




